Carolina Rook

From: Lindsey Manfrin

Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 7:44 AM

To: Mary Starrett; Ken Huffer

Cc: Christina Ferguson; Terry Malay; Christian Boenisch; Justin Hogue; Keri Hinton; Carolina
Rook

Subject: Board Consideration: Permission to apply, HPP Grant

Attachments: HPP FY 2021-2022 Trailer Completion.docx; Yamhill County HPP BDT 2021-2022 xlsx

Hi Mary and Ken,

| would like permission to apply for $9,004.93 in funding from the Healthcare Preparedness Program Region 2
Healthcare Coalition. This amount is included in our Health and Human Services 2021-2022 Budget.

The funds would be utilized to purchase two additional racks, ten trays and ten body bags for the refrigerated trailer
previously purchased under Board Order 20-305. As you may recall, we conferred with funeral homes, medical
examiners, and other relevant parties who would be involved in a mass fatality incident and drafted a plan outlining
standard operating procedures for the use of this type of trailer. This has been a long standing identified need through
emergency preparedness planning and activities.

If our application is successful, | will return to the Board to request approve for the amount awarded. Please let me
know if you have any questions.

Carolina/Keri, please place this item on the next Board Agenda for approval. Suggested Board Agenda language:
“Authorize Lindsey Manfrin or designee on behalf of Yamhill County Health and Human Services to submit an application
for funding from the Healthcare Preparedness Program Region 2 Healthcare Coalition in the amount of $9,004.93.”

Thanks,

Lindsey Manfrin, DNP, RN

Health and Human Services Director

Public Health Administrator

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Yambhill County Health and Human Services|638 NE Davis St McMinnville, OR 97128
Phone: 503-434-7525| Cell: 971-237-2412 | Ext. 4719

Fax: 503-474-4907 |manfrinl@co.yamhill.or.us

Yamhill County Crisis Line (1-844-842-8200)
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